
REQUIRED FORM 

STATEMENT OF BIDDER’S QUALIFICATIONS 

 (Prime Contractor)
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED AND THE DATA GIVEN MUST BE CLEAR AND COMPREHENSIVE.  THIS STATEMENT MUST 

BE NOTARIZED.  IF NECESSARY, ADD SEPARATE SHEETS FOR ITEMS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL EXPLANATION.  

FINANCIALS REQUIRED IN ITEM #17, HEREIN, MAY BE SUBMITTED IN A SEPARATE SEALED ENVELOPE MARKED “AUDITED 

FINANCIAL REPORT.”  IN THE EVENT YOUR BID IS DETERMINED TO BE INCOMPLETE, THE ENVELOPE WILL BE RETURNED TO 

THE CONTRACTOR UNOPENED.  

1. Bidder’s Legal Operating Name.

2. Permanent main office address.

3. Date of organization.

4. State of Incorporation.

5. Years engaged in the contracting business under present company name?

6. Listing of current contracts (A schedule, showing nature of the work, gross amount of

each contract, anticipated dates for completion, name and telephone number of owner’s

representative).

7. List the three (3) most important structures recently completed, stating approximate cost

of each, month and year completed, name and telephone number of owner’s

representative.

8. Listing of all contracts from the past three (3) years.  SPHA will choose from this list to

check references on past projects.  INCLUDE: 1company/customer name, 2physical

address of the property where the contracted work was performed, 3contact name,
4contact phone, 5contact fax, and 6contact e-mail address.

9. General character of work usually performed by company.

10. Failure to complete any work awarded?  If yes, where and why?

11. Any default on a contract?  If yes, where and why?

12. List company’s major equipment available for use on this contract.

13. List company experience in construction work of similarity to this project.

14. Attach resume with background and experience of company’s principal members,

including officers and proposed construction superintendent.

15. Furnish written evidence of credit available for administration of this contract. Page 1 of 2
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16. Provide proof of Florida licensure.

17. Submit an audited financial report not more than twelve (12) months old (including a

balance sheet and invoice statement).

18. Ability, upon request, to: supply a fully detailed and audited financial statement and

furnish any other information that may be required by the Housing Authority of the City

of St. Petersburg?

19. The undersigned hereby authorizes and requests any person, firm, or corporation to

furnish any information requested by the Housing Authority of the City of St. Petersburg

in verification of the recitals compromising the Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications.

Dated at  this  day of , 2    .

(NAME OF BIDDER) BY: 

TITLE: 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

)SS. 

) 

 being duly sworn deposes says 

that he is  of 

and that he answers to the foregoing questions and all statements therein contained are true 

and correct.  

Sworn to before me this  day of , 2 . 

Notary Public 

My Commission Expires  
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